CITY OF TUCSON
2019 PRIMARY AND GENERAL ELECTIONS
CAMPAIGN FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

INFORMATION UPDATE 2019-02

TO: Candidates, Political Parties and Political Committees
FROM: Roger W. Randolph, City Clerk/Campaign Finance Administrator
DATE: April 4,2019

From time to time, this office distributes information regarding campaign finance and other
election related issues that may be of interest to you. We encourage you to contact the City
Clerk’s Office with any questions you have regarding these issues.

NOMINATION OTHER THAN BY PRIMARY
CANDIDATE SIGNATURE REQUIREMENTS

A candidate who seeks election by the “Nomination Other Than By Primary” process must
collect valid signatures equal to at least three percent of the total number of registered voters who
are not members of a qualified political party. For Mayoral candidates, the total is calculated
using the total number of registered voters in the City of Tucson. For Council Members, the total
is calculated using the total number of registered voters in the ward for which the candidate is
seeking office. According to state law, the number of valid signatures required on Nomination
Other Than By Primary petitions is based on the voter registration figures for the City of Tucson
as of March 1, 2019.

OFFICE SIGNATURES REQUIRED
(as of March 1, 2019)
Mayor 2,445
Ward 1 Council Member 374
Ward 2 Council Member 463
Ward 4 Council Member 472

Should you have any questions regarding the information contained in this update, please contact
me or Suzanne Mesich, Assistant City Clerk, at 791-4213 or e-mail cityclerk@tucsonaz.gov.



mailto:cityclerk@tucsonaz.gov

